EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 2:13 PM

To: jouis; EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: FW: Accident involving EL9595T (Nissan Qashqai) & SMQ5183D (Aig) on 26/01/2023
*** | KK REF: CC6/AIG23001005/pa3

Attachments: EL9595T.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

Thank you for your email.
Hi Lyna,

Pls assist.

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:18 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Accident involving EL9595T (Nissan Qashgai) & SMQ5183D (Aig) on 26/01/2023 *** LKK REF:
CC6/A1G23001005/pa3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

E: Accident Involving Vehicle EL9595T AND SMQ5183D ON 26/1/2023

WE submit our claim as follow:



Repair cost S$  2862.00
Rental S$  600.00( Agreement attached )
Total S$ 3462. 00

Please let us have your

Thank you & Best Regards
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd
Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email : jouis@jinauto. com. sg

From: jouis [mailto:jouis@jinauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 12:29 PM

To: 'EzLyna (LKKAuto)' <ezlyna@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Accident involving EL9595T (Nissan Qashgai) & SMQ5183D (Aig) on 26/01/2023 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG23001005/pa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/ Madam
Please establish liability for direct settlement .

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 12:04 PM

To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>; 'JIN AUTO SERVICES' <jin@jinauto.com.sg>

Cc: jordan@jinauto.com.sg; EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving EL9595T (Nissan Qashqai) & SMQ5183D (Aig) on 26/01/2023 *** LKK REF:
CC6/A1G23001005/pa3




